Carrillo, Abiel X.

From: Carrillo, Abiel X.

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2016 4:10 PM

To: ‘Diane Hoelzer’

Subject: Cibola Loop - A13D011 - Conceptual Plan Dated 9-9-2016
Diane,

The Conceptual Plan appears sufficient for approval for DRB action for Site Plan for Subdivision. Thanks for submitting it
in advance of the hearing. I'll keep this email approval in the DRB file for reference.

Abiel Carrillo, PE, CFM

Principal Engineer - Hydrology

Planning Department

Development Review Services Division

City of Albuquerque

505-924-3986. | "
acarrillo@cabg.gov

600 2" Street NW

Albuquerque, NM 87102



| D. Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA. " - . |
| Consulting Engineers |
PO. BOX 90606, ALBUQUERQUE,NM. 87199 L

(005) 828-2200 - - FAX'797-9539

Sebtember 22,2016

Hydrology Division, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services
City of Albuquerque

PO Box 1293 "
Albuquerque, NM 87103

Re: Cibola Loop Subdivision .
Engineers stamp date 9-9-16 (A 13/D011)

Hydrology Reviewer:

The original ‘conceptual drainage plan’ was submitted and approved March 24, 2009. This plan is similar in
overall concept but has been updated to reflect revised lot lines and updated as-built and design information
obtained since then especially with regards to the functional use of the onsite pond located in the SW corner -
of Lot 1. The pond is being utilized by the adjacent Tres Placitas subdivision to the west.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
MAGK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, P.A.

) /]
S oo

Diane Hoelzer, P
Senior Engineer ‘

DLH/dIh
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PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

March 24, 2009

Diane Hoelzer, P.E. .
Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
P.O. Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87199

Re:  Cibola Loop Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 4-2-08 (A13/D011)

Dear Ms. Hoelzer,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-16-09 the above

referenced plan 1s approved for Site Development Plan for Subdivision action by the
DRB. s

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3695.

Sincerely,
'

Curtis A. Cherne, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services

C: file
Brad Bingham

Albuguergue - Making Hisrory 1706-20006



City of Albuquerque
Planning Department

Development & Building Services Division :
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET @ev osros

Project Title: Cibola Loop | Building Permit #: City Drainage #: A13/D011
DRB#: 1010895 EPC#: . Work Order#: '
- Legal Description: TRACTS A, B, C OF CIBOLA LOOP SUBDIVISION

City Address: ELLISON DRIVE N.W. AND CIBOLA LOOP N.W.

Engineering Firm: MARK GOODWIN & ASSOCIATES, PA N Contact: DIANE HOELZER, PE
Address: 8916 ADAMS NE, ABQ, NM 87113 | |

Phone#: 505-828-2200 ~ Fax#: | ' | '-E;mail: diane@gdodwinengineers.com
Owner: Vientecillo LLC . Contact: JR Malouff

Address: 5995 Alameda Bivd. Ne, ABQ, NM 87111 .
Phone#: - Fax#: | | | - E-mail:

Architect: | o N o - | Contact:

Address: - | : |

Phone#: | Fax#: E-mail:

Other Contact: CONSENSUS PLANNING INC. : Contact: JACKIE FISHMAN

Address: 302 EIGHTH STREET N.W., ABQ, NM 87102 .
Phone#: 505-764-9801 Fax#: o ~ E-maiil:

Check all that Apply:
BEPAERESEE)GY  DRAINAGE CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:
_____TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION ___ BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

MS4/ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL _ CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL:
ENGINEER/ ARCHITECT CERTIFICA

\__ PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

X\ SITE PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL
\\__SITE PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL |
SIA/ RELEASE OF FINANCIAL GUARANTEE
*OUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

\OG ___SO-19 APPROVAL

X CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN
GRADING PLAN
DRAINAGE MASTER PLAN

~ DRAINAGE REPORT

___ CLOMR/LOMR s
9 . o
. ‘ N PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
—_TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (T GRADING/ PAD CERTIFICATION
TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY (TIS) WORK ORDER APPROVAL
___ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) CLOMR/LOMR
OTHER (SPECIFY) ___ —_— PRE-DESIGN MEETING

OTHER (SPECIFY)

By: DIANE HOELZER, PE W

IS THIS A RESUBMITTAL?: X Yes X No

DATE SUBMITTED: SPETEMBER 22,2016

N A e A W N NP A NP SR N D R D R R e e e W R NS TN N A WA N A A A e ekl sl N A N TP AP N W TR T AR W AR BN A EE A B AR A A G e ke A e v A N R R W T A R S e A S e el e e e g P W P A W A PN A IR A A R G O e o A kol b ik B T N A N A P S G T A W B A A

COA STAFF: ELECTRONIC SUBMITTAL RECEIVED: ____



Kay Brashear

From: Kay Brashear

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2016 8:01 AM
To: 'pIndrs@cabg.gov'

Cc: Diane Hoelzer

Subject: Cibola Loop #1010895

Attachments: DTIS and Letter.pdf; Conceptual G&D.pdf

The attached Conceptual G&D plan will be delivered later today.

Thank you,

Koy Brasheor

Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
Office Manager

PO BOX 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87119

(505) 828-2200
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PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

" @ITY OF ALBUQUE R:O\UE

March 24, 2009

Diane Hoelzer, P.E.

Mark Goodwin & Associates, PA
P.O. Box 90606

Albuquerque, NM 87199

Re: Cibola Loop Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 4-2-08 (A13/D011)
Dear Ms. Hoelzer,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-16-09 the above
referenced plan is approved for Site Development Plan for Subdivision action by the

DRB.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-36935.

Sincerely,
’
y»

Curtis A. Cheme, P.E.
Senior Engineer, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: file
~ Brad Bingham

Albwguergue - Making History 1706-2000



EASEMENT

THIS GRANT OF EASEMENT between THE CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, a New Mexico
municipal corporation (“Grantor”), and the CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, a New Mexico
municipal corporation (“City”), whose address is P.O. Box 1293, Albuquerque, New Mexico,

8§7103.

1. Grant of Easement. The Grantor grants to the City an exclusive permanent
public drainage easement 0r a (“Public Improvement™) on, Over, across and through the property
described below and on attached Exhibit A (pages 1 and 2) (“Property”), together with the right
of the City to operate, mai‘fjtain, repair, replace and construct the Public Improvement and the
right to remove trees, bus‘li;es, undergrowth and any other obstacles upon the Property if the City
determines they interfere with the appropriate use of the easement. The Property is described as

. follows: ) .
A portion "oﬁ'}Tract B-9E, Seven Bar Ranch recorded with the City of -
Albuquerque; Bernalillo County on December 21, 1989 in Volume C40, Folio 75.

>.  Binding on Grantor’s Property.  The grant and other provisions of this
Easement constitute covenants running with title to the Property for the benefit of the City and 1ts

successors and assigns until terminated.

WITNESS my hand and seal this L) _Day of /~ Y Moet
GRANTOR: | .

STATE OF NEW MEXICO )
)SS.

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO )

This instr'umﬁ'lt v(as acknowledgedge

.._.,._. e L _,__"__;1._,_ C(CLM(l,

W OFFICIALSEAL ¢ \ e

) i3 Renie Carmona | TN LM A
7 Public

NOTARY PUBLIC ( Notz

SR Ly
/ -r..-é'- p L ::"':-
) R x> STATE OF NEW MEXICO
) My Commission Expires:
My ( .i.ommlSSIOH xpues:. 7

'\- ‘ lS" 2052

1939068068

52262
Page ¥ Bof 3

e

09 Bk-9986 Pg-9917

T

D Hoodward Bern. Co.

Judy U.




EXHIBIT_A
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

That certain parcel of land situate within the Town of Alameda Grant in
projected Sections 5 and 6, Township 11 North, Range 3 East, New
Mexico Principal Meridian, City of Albuquerque, Bernalillo County, New
Mexico, said parcel being a portion of Tract B—9E, Seven Bar Ranch, as
the same is shown and designated on the plat entitled "TRACTS B-9D
THRU B—9K. SEVEN—BAR RANCH, (BEING A REPLAT OF TRACT B-9, |
SEVEN BAR RANCH), CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE, .BERNALILLO COUNTY, NEW

MEXICO”, filed in.the office of the County Clerk of Bernalillo County, New
Mexico, on December 21, 1989, in Volume C40, Folio 75, and being more
particularly described as a permanent public drainage easement as
follows: |

Beginning at the southeasterly corner, said point being the Point of
Beginning of the permanent public drainage easement, said point being
on the southerly line of said TRACT B—9E and also being on the |
northerly right—of—way line of Ellison Drive, NW, from whence a tie to
Albuquerque Control Station Monument "NM 448—-N12" bears

S 69°38'55" E, 4,708.44 feet; |

THENCE N 84°30'47" W, 572.06 feet to a point of tangent curvature;

THENCE 269.61 feet along a curve to the left, whose radius is 1,278.00
feet and whose chord bears S 89°26'57" W, through a central angle of
12°05’14" to a point of compound curvature;

THENCE 45.66 feet along a curve to the right, whose radius is 50.00
feet and whose chord bears N 53°00'11” W, through a central angle of
8711'44” to a point of tangency, said point being on the westerly line of

said TRACT B—9E and also being on the easterly right—of—way line of
Cibola Loop;

THENCE N 09°24'19” W, 50.00 feet to a point;

THENCE N 12'16'04".W, 80.10 feet to a poir;t;

THENCE N 09°24'19" W, 22.96 feet to a point;

THENCE leaving said easterly right—of—way N 80°35 41 " E, 33.96 feet to
a point; |

THENCE S 83'54'26” E, 555.00 feet to a point;
THENCE S 11°55'12" E, 118.40 feet to'a point;
THENCE S 84'30'47" E, 294.92 feet to a point;

THENCE S 05°29'13" W, 30.00. feet to the Point of Beginning and

containing 2.2511 acres more or less. ’

e R, £

Judy D. Wooauwar
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Z 9bod

CURVE | RADIUS | LENGTH ] TANGENT | CHORD | BEARING | DELTA |

PROPOSED LIMITS
OF PERMANENT
PUBLIC DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

|

CIBOLA HIGH SCHOOL Jeuic

, LOCATION MAP 1"=750'+
555,00 e e —— _
\ ™ 301 5 843047" E  294.92
72.06
___ ACS ‘MONUMENT
=T OANM 448-N12"
Y=1528910.94
X=381108.54
G—0=0.99967595
— —— o — o _ o e, ey T S e S | M=""00.1 3'46'
e T T | ' ' CENTRAL ZONE
EXHIBIT (NAD 1927)
. (1T i
" g01EXH10.DWGanw 1/20/99 Egggw 3 of 3
7,8 : . - 1999 11:
Jng D. Woodward Bern. Co. ERSE R11.88 Bk-3986 Pg—SElls?‘“:I



. Doug Ch-apli

sy
.
~ CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE
Albuquerque, New Mexico
Department of Family and Community Services
t Albuquerque Development Services
Inter-Ofﬁcé Cerespondence | | | | November 5, 1998

TO':. L Larry Blazir, Director, Public Works

FROM: - Gerald Ortiz y Pino, Director

- SUBJECT: Public Drainage Easement-Tract B-9E, Parcel J Seven Bar Ranch

F amﬂy Housing Development Corporation (FHDC), was recently selected to develop a ,;,
mixed-income single family residential subdivision on tract B-9G (Parcel H). Special
Assessment District 223 includes a drainage masterplan that requires the construction of
detention ponds with the development of tracts of land in the Seven Bar Ranch area.
FHDC is proposing to construct such a detention pond on our adjacent tract B-9E. This
proposed detention pond will benefit the development of both tracts, and will require the
granting of a public drainage easement on tract B-9E. '

This department is in agreement with the granting of a permanent public drainage
easement for the following purposes: to plan, construct and 1nstall a detention pond ( the
“Pond”) for the purposes of capturing, detaining and discharging runoff water from Parcel
J and Parcel H and certain public areas including the adjacent park and the roadways. The
Pond shall be located and constructed substantially in accordance with the attached

exhibit.

Should you have additional questiohs please contact Doug Chaplin at, 764-0037.

Recommended: ' ' Agreed: .

‘ .
” Ggrald Ortiz y fing
Housing Development Coordinator Director
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CONSTRUCTION PLANS
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VISTA DEL PARQUE SUBDIVISION

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO
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SURVETOR'S CIRTIFICATION

: d reglaterad Profesaional Land
o3, Timothy Adrieh. .:::l:!m:.::l:té:it- g-:t New Mexico, do bugehy
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DESCRIPTION

TITLE SHEET

PLAT

GRADING PLAN
MISCELLANEQUS DETAILS

PAVING PLAN

PAVING PLAN AND PROFILES Q-

CIBOLA LOOP, N.W.

DEL SO0L PARK DRIVE AND CRESTA PARK AVENUE
GALAXIA PARK DRIVE

LUNA PARK STREET AND PINON PARK COURT

UTILITY PLAN

UTILITY PLAN AND PROFILES
CIBOLA LOOP, N.W. AND WATERLINE THROUGH LOT 19
DEL SOL PARK DRIVE AND CRESTA PARK AVENUE
GALAXIA PARK DRIVE
LUNA PARK STREET AND PINON PARK COURT

STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILES

CIBOLA LOOP, N.W., LUNA PARK STREET AND
DEL SOL PARK DRIVE/GALAXIA PARK DRIVE

CIBOLA LOOP, N.W.

BOHAMNAN-HUSTON INC,

I ?CHW. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTFY BARRICADE ENGIMEER.
T68~2551

NOTICE TO CONIRACIORS

i ALL WORK DETALED OH THMESE PLANS TO BE PLRFORMED UNDER
CONTRACT SHMLL, EXCEPT AS OTHERWSE STATED OR PROVIDLD

FOR HERECON, BE CONSTRUCTED N ACCORDANCE WTH TWE CQTy
OF ALBUOUEROUE STANDARD SPEGFICATIONS FOR PUBLIC WORXS
CONSTRUCTION, 1986 EDITION AND SHALL RCLUDE UPDATE Mo.b

2. TWD WORMIHG DAYS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION, THE COMTRACTOR
MUST CONTACT NEW MEXICO ONE CALL SYSTEM (260=1990)
FOR LOCATION OF EXISTRG UTRJNES,

3. PRIOR TO COMSTRUCTION, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AHD
VERFY THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCAMONS OF AlL
OBSTRUCTIONS. ESHOWD A CONFUCT EXI5T, THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL ROTFY TWE EHGNEER OR SURVEYOR IMMEOATELY SO
EA&EE CONFLICT CAN 8€ RESOLVED WITH A WINDMUM  ANOUNT

& FVE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO BEGRNMNG CONSTRUCTION, -
THE TRACTOR SHALL SUSMIT T0 COMSTRUCTION COORDINANON
OMASION A DETARED COHSTRUCTION SCHEDIRE. WO (2) ;
WORKIHG DAYS PRIOR 10 CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SMALL
OBTAIH A BARRICADING PERMIT FROM THE CONST. COORDINATION '

PRIOR T0 DCQUPYING AN INTERSECTION, REFER TD
SECTION 19 OF THE GENTRAL. CONDITIONS OF THE STANDARD
SPECRNCATIONS.
9. ALL STRLLT STRPIHG ALTERED OR DESTROYID SHALL BE REPLACID
W/PLASTIC REFLECTORIZED PAVEMENT MARKING BY CONTRACTOR TO
LOCATION AS LXSTING OR AS WDICATED BY THIS PLAN SET,

6, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTWY THE ENGINLER NOT LESS THAN SEVEN

g}\’ DAYS PRIGR TO STARTING WORK N OHOLR THAT THE
SURVEYOR MAY TAKE NECLSSARY WEASURES 10 ®SURE THE
PRESERVANION OF SURVEY MONUMENTS. COHTRACTOR SHALL NHOT
(ASTURD PERMAKENT SURVEY MONUMENTS WMTHOUT THE CONSENT .
OF TWE QTY SURVEYOR AND SHALL HROTFY THE CITY SURVEYDOR

AND BEAR TML EXPENLE OF ROPLACING ANY THAT MAY BL (X5-
TURBED WTHOUT PERMISSION. REPLACEMENT SHALL BE DONE

ONLY BY THE OTY SURVIYDR, WHEN A CHARGE IS MADE IN THE
FINTSHED ELEVATIONS OF THE PAVEMCHT OF ANY ROADWAY IN

[ WHICH A PERMAHENT SURVEY MONUMENT 15 LOCATED, CONTRACIOR

SHALL, AT HIS OWN EXPENSE, ADAIST THE MDNUMENT COVER _TO
THE NEW GRADE UNLESS OTHEAWSE SPECHIED. REFER 10
SECTION 4.4 OF THE GENERAL CONDITIONS OF THE 3TANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS. ANY PERMAMEN] SURVEY LIONUMENT 1LOCATED
WMIHIN 50' OF THE PROXCT LIMITS NOJ SHOWN ON THE PLANS
THAT 15 DESTROYED DURING CONSTRUCTION WL Bf REPLACED
AT DESIGHER'S EXPENGE.

7. ANY WORK WITHIN AN ARTERTAL ROADWAY REQUIRES TWENTY-TOUR
HOUR CONSTRUCTION. '

8. ALY WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WATH REW uUEXKO
UTILITIES, INC. SPECFICATIONS FOR WATER AND WASTEWATER FACTUITES

{LOST RECENT REVISIONS).
¢, THE CONTRACIDR SHALL HOTIFY KEw MOXCO UTAITLS ““:‘.3.“6?

THRLE WORXING DAYS PRIOR TO BECINMHNG THE CONST
THE UTIUNES,

THE TOLLOWING NOTES ALSD APPLY WaEN CHECXED

E#‘LL UTITIES AND UTIUTY SERWVICE UKES SHAlL  BE
RSTALLED PAIOR TO PAVING

JBAEHFM COMPACTION SHALL BL ADCORIMNG 10 SFEQFRED

= STREET USL,

'—| TACK COAT REQUIRCMENTS SHALL BE CL'.'ANCD BY THE Q7Y
"ENGNEER.

Eﬂnﬂums AND WHELLCHAIR RAMPS WTHIN THE CURD RLTURNS
SHALL BL CCHNSTRUCTED wHEREVER A MEW CURB RLTURH 1S
CONSTRUCTED.

_El' CURD 5 DEPRESSED FOR A DRIVEPAD, THE DRIVEPAD SHalL
~ B CONSTRUCTED PRIOR TO ACCEPTANCE OF CURE anD CUTTER.

ABRCEESASNZaeC L

STORM DRAMACE FADUITIES SHALL BE COUPLETED PRIDR
10 FnaL ACCEPTANCE.

ETHE REQUESTOR ON DEVELDPER SHUL BE RISPONSIELE FOR
REPAR OR REPLACIMENT OF ALL CURS AND GUTTLR DR SDLwalK
DAMAGED AFTIR APPROVAL BY THE CITY EHGNIER OF WORK

COMPLETED BY I l:g-llﬁ&mm_

REY SHILETS CITY ENGRIIER

l ——
¥ ———
DATE USIR DEPARTMENT DaTE USLR DEPARTMENT ' DATE

ENGNEERS STAMP & SIGHATURE APPROVALS
DRC Chorman

ENGINEER DATE J* % 8 & & » ¢ ¢ & v 4 s
£’!ﬁ!!ﬁ!ﬁﬂ!;‘t, APPROVED FOR CONSIRUCTION

-1t~ 9T

Tronspertotion A ¥pale 1o . Ted 010 E ’
vl" +]"
]

Weter /Wastevcter | £ ;
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